

# List of Latest updates on SCC OnLine® Web Edition.

September 12

2025

With an ever expanding database and documents added everyday, SCC Online® users get a comprehensive research experience for legal content from India and many other nations.

Supreme Court, High Courts, Tribunals and Statutes

# Download SCC Online App









# **Table of Contents**

# **Supreme Court**

# **High Courts**

- Allahabad High Court
- Bombay High Court
- Calcutta High Court
- Chhattisgarh High Court
- Delhi High Court
- Gauhati High Court
- Himachal Pradesh High Court
- Madras High Court
- Madhya Pradesh High Court
- Rajasthan High Court
- Tripura High Court
- Uttaranchal High Court

#### **Tribunals**

- Armed Forces Tribunal
- Appellate Tribunal for SAFEMA Act
- Central Administrative Tribunal
- Customs Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal
- Central Information Commission
- Debts Recovery Appellate Tribunal
- Income Tax Appellate Tribunal
- National Company Law Tribunal
- National Company Law Appellate Tribunal
- National Green Tribunal
- Securities and Exchange Board of India
- Telecom Disputes Settlement and Appellate Tribunal

# **Supreme Court** [9]

Akhtar Ali v. State of Uttarakhand, (Vikram Nath, Sanjay Karol and Sandeep Mehta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1949

Budheswar Karmakar v. State of Assam, (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and K. Vinod Chandran, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1946

Jupally Lakshmikantha Reddy v. State of A.P., (B.V. Nagarathna and **Joymalya Bagchi**, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1950

Mahanth Satdeo Das v. Cape Foundation, (Dinesh Maheshwari and Aravind Kumar, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine SC 2489

Nimesh Mehta v. Board of Directors, (Sanjay Kishan Kaul and Ahsanuddin Amanullah, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine SC 2490

Pradeep Kumar Kesarwani v. State of U.P., (J.B. Pardiwala and Sandeep Mehta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1947

Pradnya Pranjal Kulkarni v. State of Maharashtra, (Dipankar Datta and Prashant Kumar Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1948

State v. P. Murugesa Boopathi, (Abhay S. Oka and Ujjal Bhuyan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1945
Vinod Kumar Pandey v. Seesh Ram Saini, (Pankaj Mithal and Prasanna B. Varale, JJ.), 2025 SCC
OnLine SC 1951

#### **Allahabad High Court** [61]

Abdul Qayoom Ansari v. U.P. Industrial Coop. Assn. Ltd., (Abdul Moin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5566

Abhay Kumar Gupta v. State of U.P., (Manish Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5570

Abhimanyu v. Settlement Officer of Consolidation, (Alok Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5604

Abhinav Tiwari v. State of U.P., (Ajit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5563

Alok Kumar Yadav v. Ashish Kumar Pandey, (Arun Bhansali, C.J. and Kshitij Shailendra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5561

Amit Ahirwar v. State of U.P., (Santosh Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5583

Amit Enterprises v. State of U.P., (Saral Srivastava and Arun Kumar Singh Deshwal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5606

Amit Kumar v. Director of Consolidation, (Alok Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5603

Anwar Ali v. State of U.P., (Saral Srivastava and Arun Kumar Singh Deshwal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5607

Arjun v. State of U.P., (Samit Gopal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5579

Aryan Yadav v. State of U.P., (Arindam Sinha and Prashant Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5575

Ashok Kumar Yadav v. State of U.P., (J.J. Munir, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5568

Baijnath Yadav v. State of U.P., (Krishan Pahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5588

Brahamwati v. State of U.P., (Krishan Pahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5591

Dwijesh Kumar Tiwari v. State of U.P., (Chandra Dhari Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5594

Gaurav Sharma v. State of U.P., (Sanjay Kumar Pachori, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5552

Gaurav Yadav v. State of U.P., (Manju Rani Chauhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5593

Hina Kausar v. State of U.P., (Manju Rani Chauhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5598

```
Hotel Rajasthan v. Union of India, (Manoj Kumar Gupta and Ram Manohar Narayan Mishra, JJ.),
   2025 SCC OnLine All 5608
Iqbal Ahmad v. Mohiyuddin, (Sandeep Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5558
Jayram v. Board of Revenue, (Alok Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5605
Kavita Devi v. Director of Consolidation, (Alok Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5602
Mahadev Mahavidyalaya v. State of U.P., (J.J. Munir, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5600
Manish Kumar Bind v. State of U.P., (Samit Gopal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5585
Maya Shukla v. Secy./Examination Controller Lower Subordinate Service Selection Commission,
   (Manish Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5569
Mool Chandra Singh v. State of U.P., (Ajit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5567
Nadeem v. State of U.P., (Saumitra Dayal Singh and Tej Pratap Tiwari, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All
   5553
Nagendra Singh v. State of U.P., (Chandra Kumar Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5601
Pankaj Kumar v. State of U.P., (Manoj Kumar Gupta and Ram Manohar Narayan Mishra, JJ.), 2025
   SCC OnLine All 5560
Pooran Lal v. Saurabh Kumar, (Manish Kumar Nigam, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5559
Pradeep Mishra v. State of U.P., (Dr Gautam Chowdhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5554
Rajesh v. State of U.P., (Samit Gopal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5582
Ram Sewak v. State of U.P., (Krishan Pahal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5587
Rama Shankar v. State of U.P., (Rajesh Singh Chauhan and Syed Qamar Hasan Rizvi, JJ.), 2025
   SCC OnLine All 5556
Ramesh Dyeing & Washing v. State of U.P., (Rajan Roy and Manjive Shukla, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   All 5576
Ritik v. State of U.P., (Samit Gopal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5581
S.S. Total Construction (I) (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (Arun Bhansali, C.J. and Kshitij Shailendra, J.),
   2025 SCC OnLine All 5548
S.S. Total Construction (I) (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (Arun Bhansali, C.J. and Kshitij Shailendra, J.),
   2025 SCC OnLine All 5549
Sabra Ahmad v. State of U.P., (Pankaj Bhatia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5577
Salman v. State of U.P., (Sanjay Kumar Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5586
Sangeeta Gond v. State of U.P., (Ajit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5597
Santosh Kumar Srivastava v. State of U.P., (Ajit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5599
Satypal Maurya v. Union Bank of India, (Saurabh Shyam Shamshery, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All
Shankar Singh v. State of U.P., (Nalin Kumar Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5557
Shashank Sharma v. State of U.P., (Dr Gautam Chowdhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5555
Shashikant Pal v. State of U.P., (Santosh Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5589
Shiv Kumari v. State of U.P., (Manju Rani Chauhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5572
Shiva Gautam v. State of U.P., (Sanjay Kumar Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5590
Shivam v. State of U.P., (Vikram D. Chauhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5550
Shohil Khan v. State of U.P., (Santosh Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5584
```

```
State of U.P. v. Satya Prakash Chaube, (Rajan Roy and Manjive Shukla, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5564

Sukh Ram v. U.P. Board of Revenue, (Alok Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5573

Suraj Noniya v. State of U.P., (Karunesh Singh Pawar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5578

Tanu Chaudhary v. State of U.P., (Neeraj Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5562

U.P. Gram Rojgar Sewak Sangh v. State of U.P., (Ajit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5565

Vikas Charan v. State of U.P., (Rajan Roy and Manjive Shukla, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5571

Vikram Singh v. State of U.P., (Ajit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5596

Vinod Kumar v. State of U.P., (Ajit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5595

Virendra Kumar Mishra v. State of U.P., (Manju Rani Chauhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5574

Viri Singh v. State of U.P., (Vikram D. Chauhan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5551
```

#### **Bombay High Court** [1]

Tanaji Shivaji Solankar v. State of Maharashtra, (Vibha Kankanwadi and Sanjay A. Deshmukh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 3127

Vishal v. State of U.P., (Samit Gopal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 5580

#### Calcutta High Court [16]

Aninda Saha v. Amal Saha, (Biswaroop Chowdhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 7436

Anurup Roy v. Red Eagle Entertainment Ptivate Ltd., (Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 7441

Anurupa Jana (Bhunia) v. Manas Kumar Bhunia, (Sabyasachi Bhattacharyya and Uday Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 7440

Bimala Paramanik v. State of W.B., (Saugata Bhattacharyya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 7445 Debangshu Chowdury v. Sree Sree Radhe Govinda Jewa Debuttar Estate, (Hiranmay Bhattacharyya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 7435

Dibyendu Sekhar Lahiri v. Signet Media Services (P) Ltd., (Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 7437

Dynamic International v. Union of India, (Chaitali Chatterjee (Das), J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 7434

Jessop & Co. Ltd., In re, (Arijit Banerjee and Om Narayan Rai, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 7432 Kishori Lal Jalan, In re, (Biswaroop Chowdhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 7442

Mohd. Azad Ali Mandal v. Uttarbanga Kshetriya Gramin Bank, (Ananya Bandyopadhyay, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 7447

Pal Mathaiu v. Union of India, (Gaurang Kanth and Biswajit Basu, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 7446
 Prabhash Aich v. Shiv Sankar Aich, (Chaitali Chatterjee (Das), J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 7433
 Sharama Sundari Konai v. Babulal Konai, (Soumen Sen and Apurba Sinha Ray, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 7443

Shib Shankar Rungta v. Jai Jute & Industries Ltd., (Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 7438 Snigdha Ghosh v. Union of India, (Amrita Sinha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 7444

State of W.B. v. Maniklal Prasad, (Soumen Sen and Apurba Sinha Ray, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 7439

# **Chhattisgarh High Court** [81]

A9 v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Parth Prateem Sahu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8866

Akshay Kumar Yadav v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8882

Alok Kumar Gupta v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8925

Amaso Tirkey v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Parth Prateem Sahu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8905
Baratram v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Parth Prateem Sahu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8867
Basant Suryavanshi v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8876
Bhagwan Das Banjare v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8893
Bhawani Lal Patel v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8930

Bheem Patel v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Sanjay Kumar Jaiswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8904
Bhuneshwari Nishad v. Hariram Sahu, (Sanjay K. Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8869
Chandikeshwar Singh v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8936

Chhattisgarh State Power Distribution Co. Ltd. v. Shyamlal Jaiswal, (Deepak Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8862

Chudamani Patel v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8887

CIT v. Mahamaya Steel Industries Ltd., (Sanjay K. Agrawal and Sanjay Kumar Jaiswal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8915

CIT v. Mahamaya Steel Industries Ltd., (Sanjay K. Agrawal and Sanjay Kumar Jaiswal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8916

CIT v. Mahamaya Steel Industries Ltd., (Sanjay K. Agrawal and Sanjay Kumar Jaiswal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8918

CIT v. Mahamaya Steel Industries Ltd., (Sanjay K. Agrawal and Sanjay Kumar Jaiswal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8919

CIT v. Mahamaya Steel Industries Ltd., (Sanjay K. Agrawal and Sanjay Kumar Jaiswal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8920

CIT v. Mahamayaa Steel Industries Ltd., (Sanjay K. Agrawal and Sanjay Kumar Jaiswal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8917

Deepak Yadav v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8906

Deepak Yadav v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8907

Devantin Khadhe v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8932

Dheeraj v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8878

Dhiraj Pathak v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8926

Gulab Tandan v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8927

Himanshu Kumar Tiwari v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8881

```
Jagmohan Gaikwad v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8911
Jaiprakash Narayan Dixit v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Chh 8929
Jamal Islam v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8891
Jayprakash Baghel v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8883
Jayprakash Joshi v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8880
Jayprakash Sahu v. Narbadeshwar Puri, (Sachin Singh Rajput, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8872
Kamana Singh Yadav v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Chh 8939
Kanhaiya Lal Banjarey v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Chh 8941
Karan Chouhan v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8903
Khem Singh Netam v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8864
Kush Dewangan v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8901
Kush Dewangan v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8902
Lakhan Lal v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Naresh Kumar Chandravanshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh
Mahendra v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8865
Manoj Kumar v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh
Mohd. Nafess v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8897
Mudakala Tirumala Nag Fanindra v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Chh 8889
Munni Lal Pal v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8912
National Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Radhani Korram, (Sanjay K. Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh
Neha Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8940
New India Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Om Prakash Rathia, (Sanjay K. Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Chh 8873
Nyaymurti Lahre v. Meena Lahre, (Rajani Dubey and Amitendra Kishore Prasad, JJ.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Chh 8868
Onkar Singh Tandan v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
Pardeshi Banajre v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8885
Pintu Sonekar v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8890
Pritesh Gupta v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8894
Rahul Vaishnav v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Parth Prateem Sahu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8908
Rahul Yadav v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8898
Rahul Yadav v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8899
Rahul Yadav v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8900
Rajendra Kumar Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8913
```

Rajesh Goyal v. Sumanlata Gajendra, (Sanjay K. Agrawal and Sanjay Kumar Jaiswal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8922

Rajvinder Singh v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8896 Ramcharan Jangade v. Baijoo Sahu, (Sanjay K. Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8871

Ratnprabha Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8934

Recorders & Medicare Systems (P) Ltd. v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8921

Sameer Ali v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8886

Sameer Sonwani v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8879

Saroj Dubey v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8910

Sathisha A v. CBI, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8909

Satyendra Kumar Mishra v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8935

Shashibhushan Patel v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8928

Shes Nath Dubey v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8938

Shreemanthula Kumaraswamy v. Punjab National Bank, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8914

Sudama Ram v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8923 Sudesh Sharma v. Mohit Verma, (Sanjay K. Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8875

Sudhaker Mahadev Rao Patne v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8942

Tarkeshwar Singh v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8937

Tasis Aka Altaf Ansari v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8888
Tata A.I.G. General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Jhamin Bai Sinha, (Sanjay K. Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8870

Tuntun Prasad Gupta v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8884 Vakil Ali v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8895

Vinay Maurya v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8892

Vishal v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8877

Yogeshwar Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 8863

#### **Delhi High Court** [3]

Poonam Narang v. MCD, (Mini Pushkarna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5817

TATA Capital Ltd. v. Krishan Kumar Garg, (Tara Vitasta Ganju, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5816

Yusuf Baig v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Sachin Datta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 5818

# Gauhati High Court [36]

```
Abdul Latif v. State of W.B., (Mridul Kumar Kalita, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4300
Abdul Mutalib v. Union of India, (Chinmoy Baruah, Joint Registrar (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Gau 4309
Aoicharjya Jibon Baruah v. State of Assam, (Manish Choudhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4303
Ashabul Hoque v. State of Assam, (Mitali Thakuria, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4286
Assam Human Rights Commission v. State of Assam, (Chinmoy Baruah, Joint Registrar (Judicial)),
   2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4310
Bhupen Kalita v. State of Assam, (Ashutosh Kumar, C.J. and Arun Dev Choudhury, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Gau 4301
Bibha Paul v. State of Assam, (Sanjay Kumar Medhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4312
Bidya Prasad Chauhan v. State of Assam, (Sanjay Kumar Medhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4313
Bomrik Tupum v. State of A.P., (Budi Habung, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4281
BPCL Nessimlaguri v. Union of India, (Sanjay Kumar Medhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4315
Deepak Nayak v. State of Assam, (Mitali Thakuria, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4292
Dilip Kumar Das v. Union of India, (Manish Choudhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4306
Harekrishna Dutta v. State of Assam, (Ashutosh Kumar, C.J. and Arun Dev Choudhury, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Gau 4287
Kanshai Mushahary v. State of Assam, (Nelson Sailo, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4288
Kashem Ali v. State of Assam, (Shamima Jahan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4293
Mijusa Yobin v. State of A.P., (Budi Habung, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4296
Milina Yobin v. State of A.P., (Budi Habung, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4299
Monser Ali v. State of Assam, (Sanjay Kumar Medhi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4308
Omega Elevators v. Indian Institute of Technology, (N. Unni Krishnan Nair, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   Gau 4311
Pankaj Mazumdar v. Union of India, (Ashutosh Kumar, C.J. and Arun Dev Choudhury, J.), 2025
   SCC OnLine Gau 4314
Phuyoba Yobin v. State of A.P., (Budi Habung, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4295
Popita Yobin v. State of A.P., (Budi Habung, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4297
Rosy Singpho v. Bengia Tapang, (Soumitra Saikia and Budi Habung, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau
   4302
Sajahan Sarkar v. State of Assam, (Manish Choudhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4307
Sanjay Dewan v. Union of India, (N. Unni Krishnan Nair, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4304
Sanjay Sahu v. State of Assam, (Sanjeev Kumar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4289
Saurav Das v. State of Assam, (Ashutosh Kumar, C.J. and Arun Dev Choudhury, J.), 2025 SCC
   OnLine Gau 4305
Simanta Bordoloi v. State of Assam, (Manish Choudhury, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4316
Soumik Roy v. Malchand Lalani, (Mitali Thakuria, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4291
Walliul Islam v. State of Assam, (Mridul Kumar Kalita, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4290
Yokhuna Yobin v. State of A.P., (Budi Habung, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4294
Yosaha Yobin v. State of A.P., (Budi Habung, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4298
Yukar Duri v. State of A.P., (Budi Habung, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4282
```

Yukar Johnny v. State of A.P., (**Budi Habung**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4285 Yukar Sivo v. State of A.P., (**Budi Habung**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4283 Yukar Tei v. State of A.P., (**Budi Habung**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4284

# **Himachal Pradesh High Court** [62]

Ajeet Singh v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4546 Amit Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4554 Amrit Lal v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4557 Ashok Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4571 Basanti Devi v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4581 Bhagirathi v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4561 Bhim Singh v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4559 Brijwanti v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4556 Chander Sain v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4585 Dharam Pal v. State of H.P., (Virender Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4538 Dheeraj Kumar v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4528 Dinesh Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4562 Durga Singh v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4549 Fateh Singh v. Himachal RTC, (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4560 Gopal Singh v. Himachal RTC, (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4545 Harbans Lal v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4553 Harvinder Singh v. State of H.P., (Virender Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4536 Inder Singh v. Narayan Singh, (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4531 Inder Singh v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4568 Kailash Chand Sharma v. State of H.P., (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4582 Kanta Devi v. Tek Chand, (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4533 Keshav Ram v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4570 Kishore Lal v. State of H.P., (Rakesh Kainthla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4539 Krishna Sharma v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4577 Lalman v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4567 Lavleen Kumar v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4548 Maja Ram v. Narcotics Control Bureau, (Satyen Vaidya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4543 Mohina Mahajan v. Ankush Mahajan, (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4532 Municipal Corpn. v. Shiksha Nanda, (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4534 Narender v. State of H.P., (Bipin Chander Negi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4542 Naresh Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4544 Naveen Kumar v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4564 Neeraj Negi v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4565 Pankaj Kaundal v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4573

```
Pawan Kumar v. Himachal RTC, (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4583
Pooja Devi v. H.P. RTC, (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4580
Prem Chand Katna v. CIT, (Vivek Singh Thakur and Sushil Kukreja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP
   4574
Prem Chand Katna v. CIT, (Vivek Singh Thakur and Sushil Kukreja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP
   4575
Prem Chand Katna v. CIT, (Vivek Singh Thakur and Sushil Kukreja, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP
   4576
Pushpa Devi v. Satluj Jal Vidyut Nigam Ltd., (Ajay Mohan Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4529
Raghubir Singh v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4552
Rahul Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4563
Rajesh Kumar Janga (Dr.) v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4547
Raman Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4584
Ramesh Lal v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4551
Ranjana Rawat v. State of H.P., (Virender Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4540
Rattan Chand v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4558
Ravinder Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4569
Sanjay K. Maanav v. State of H.P., (Rakesh Kainthla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4541
Saroj Kumari v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4578
Satender Pal v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4550
Satpal Singh v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4555
Shashi Chauhan v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4572
Shriram General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Renu, (Satyen Vaidya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4587
Shyam Lal v. State of H.P., (Rakesh Kainthla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4537
State of H.P. v. Kaul Ram, (Sushil Kukreja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4535
Sunita Devi v. Khem Dass, (Vivek Singh Thakur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4586
Susheel Kumar v. State of H.P., (Jyotsna Rewal Dua, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4566
Tohnu Ram (Deceased) v. Ultra Tech Cement, (Bipin Chander Negi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4530
Tulsi Ram v. Mustaq Qureshi, (Vivek Singh Thakur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4527
Udham Singh v. State of H.P., (Sandeep Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4579
Vidya v. Vinita, (Satyen Vaidya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine HP 4588
```

#### Madras High Court [37]

Balan v. Revenue Divisional Officer cum Sun Divisional Magistrate, (Shamim Ahmed, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5542

- C. Rajaraman v. State, (N. Sathish Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5554
- C. Rajkumar v. State, (T.V. Thamilselvi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5541
- D. Petchimuthu v. State of T.N., (Sunder Mohan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5553

Devendrakula Velalar Uravinar Murai Iruppu Allinagaram v. State, (G.R. Swaminathan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5551

- Dhanraj N Kochar v. L. Dhandapani, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5547
- G. Govindharaju v. State of T.N., (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5557
- G. Sakthivel v. Collector, (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5556
- H. Kumari v. R. Navaneetham, (M. Jothiraman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5538
- K. Subramania Nadar Vadivoo Ammal Educational Trust v. Tamil Nadu Dr. MGR Medical University, (P.T. Asha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5552
- K.P. Kalicharan v. State of T.N., (Manindra Mohan Shrivastava, C.J. and G. Arul Murugan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5566
- Kalaiselvi Sundhar v. R. Sakthivel, (R. Suresh Kumar and Hemant Chandangoudar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5535
- L. Jagadeesh v. Revenue Department, (Manindra Mohan Shrivastava, C.J. and G. Arul Murugan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5562
- Lathif v. Samshath Begum, (P.B. Balaji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5536
- Loganathan v. Sekar, (M. Jothiraman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5549
- M. Radha v. Chennai Port Trust, (Manindra Mohan Shrivastava, C.J. and G. Arul Murugan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5563
- Pondy Die Castings (P) Ltd. v. Provident Fund Commr.-II, (K. Surender, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5559
- Ponnusamy v. Malathi, (M. Jothiraman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5537
- R. Radhika v. D. Vaithiyanathan, (M. Jothiraman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5548
- R. Vinotha v. Collector, (G.R. Swaminathan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5550
- S. Maheswari v. D. Sankaran, (P.B. Balaji, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5532
- S. Mohan Kumar v. M. Usha, (M. Jothiraman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5539
- Sanjeev Wasan v. Union of India, (M. Nirmal Kumar, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Mad 8466
- Sathish C. v. Greater Chennai Corpn., (Manindra Mohan Shrivastava, C.J. and G. Arul Murugan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5564
- Shriram Finance Ltd. v. Mohanavel, (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5534
- Sinduja Exports v. UCO Bank, (Manindra Mohan Shrivastava, C.J. and G. Arul Murugan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5565
- Smart Credit India Finance Ltd. v. Sampathkumar S., (N. Anand Venkatesh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5533
- Sudarsan Trading Co. Ltd. v. T. Rajendiran, (M. Jothiraman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5546
- T. Prabakaran v. Collector, (Manindra Mohan Shrivastava, C.J. and G. Arul Murugan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5561
- T.D. Ramasamy v. Collector, (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5555
- Tractors & Farm Equipment Ltd. v. Standard Corpn. India Ltd., (Senthilkumar Ramamoorthy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5540
- V. Amudha v. Greater Chennai Corpn., (Manindra Mohan Shrivastava, C.J. and G. Arul Murugan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5560
- V. Indirani v. District Town & Country Planning Department, (V. Lakshminarayanan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5567
- V. Venkat v. State of T.N., (M. Dhandapani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5558

```
Vasanth v. State, (Sunder Mohan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5544
   Viji v. State of T.N., (Sunder Mohan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5543
   Yogesh v. State of T.N., (Sunder Mohan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 5545
Madhya Pradesh High Court [39]
   Akhilesh Shukla v. State of M.P., (Achal Kumar Paliwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6330
   Alok Gupta v. Agricultural & Processed Food Products Export Development Authority, (Pranay
       Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6363
   Ankesh v. State of M.P., (Rajesh Kumar Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6351
   Babulal v. State of M.P., (Subodh Abhyankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6346
   Balveer Singh Parihar v. State of M.P., (Milind Ramesh Phadke, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6357
   Bhagirath v. State of M.P., (Milind Ramesh Phadke, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6350
   Brajmohan Kushwah v. State of M.P., (Rajesh Kumar Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6345
   Desiraj Yadav v. State of M.P., (Pramod Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6331
   Dharmendra Rajput v. State of M.P., (Rajesh Kumar Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6339
   Dinesh Sharma v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6329
   Ganga Sagar Tripathi v. State of M.P., (Maninder S. Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6364
   Hariom Tiwari v. M.P. State Agricultural Marketing Board, (Vijay Kumar Shukla, J.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine MP 6355
   Hemraj Ninama v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6335
   Irfan v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6333
   Jackei v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6334
   Lakhan Dhanak v. State of M.P., (Vivek Rusia and Binod Kumar Dwivedi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
       MP 6358
   Mangal Prasad Gaud v. State of M.P., (Amit Seth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6359
   Manna Trust v. Jila Panchayat, (Vivek Rusia and Binod Kumar Dwivedi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
       MP 6353
   Moh Mumtaj v. State of M.P., (Achal Kumar Paliwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6326
   Nana v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6337
   Narendra Kachi v. State of M.P., (Achal Kumar Paliwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6332
   Prashansa Bajpai v. Tribal Welfare Department, (Maninder S. Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP
       6356
   Rakesh Gupta v. State of M.P., (Achal Kumar Paliwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6328
   Ram Dayal v. State of M.P., (Rajesh Kumar Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6348
   Ravi v. State of M.P., (Milind Ramesh Phadke, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6344
   Shaihnwaj Khan v. State of M.P., (Milind Ramesh Phadke, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6347
   Shriram Finance Ltd. v. Sub Registrar Ujjain, (Pranay Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6360
   Sonu Bodana v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6342
   State of M.P. v. Dinesh Narayan Trivedi, (G.S. Ahluwalia and Ashish Shroti, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
       MP 6354
```

State of M.P. v. Pushpa Shrivastav, (G.S. Ahluwalia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6352
Suraj Kacchi v. State of M.P., (Achal Kumar Paliwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6338
Surendra v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6341
Suresh v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6340
Vikash Gautam v. State of M.P., (Pramod Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6336
Vikram v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev S. Kalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6349
Vinay Shukla v. State of M.P., (Achal Kumar Paliwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6327
Vishambhar Nath Kotiya v. State of M.P., (Maninder S. Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6361
Yogesh Chouksey v. State of M.P., (Amit Seth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6362
Yusuf Khan v. State of M.P., (Subodh Abhyankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 6343

# Rajasthan High Court [46]

Raj 4285

Agrabdeen v. State of Rajasthan, (Sunil Beniwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4299 Ajay Choudhary v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4311 Amit Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4290 Anita Meena v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4317 Ashutosh Gochar v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4302 Babu Lal Chauhan v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4307 Bhagirath Ram v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4329 Bheem Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4314 Deena Ram Naradhniyan v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4313 Devki Nandan Joshi v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4321 Dinesh Damor v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4295 Ganga Ram v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4320 Hari Singh Rawat v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4304 Jagadish Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4303 Jayanti v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4289 Kailash Chand Meena v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4309 Madan Lal Meena v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4315 Manish Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (Chandra Shekhar Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4328 Maya Devi v. Chief Election Commr., (Dinesh Mehta and Rekha Borana, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4286

Meenakshi Pareek v. State of Rajasthan, (**Dr Nupur Bhati**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4318

Mohit v. SBI, (**Sunil Beniwal**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4287

Narmal Regar v. State of Rajasthan, (**Dr Nupur Bhati**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4319

Nirmal Sahu v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur and Anuroop Singhi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine

Nirmala Damor v. State of Rajasthan, (**Dr Nupur Bhati**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4294 Pandhi Khan v. State of Rajasthan, (**Mukesh Rajpurohit**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4325 Parmjeet Choudhari v. State of Rajasthan, (**Dr Nupur Bhati**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4301

```
Pooja v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4310
Preeti Chundawat v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4305
Ramesh Kumhar v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4326
Ramesh Kumhar v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4327
Ramesh v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4324
Ravi Vishnoi v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4300
Roshan Lal v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4306
Samaria Enterprises v. State of Rajasthan, (Sunil Beniwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4297
Sattar Khan v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4323
Sharwan Kumar Jat v. Excise Commr., (Sunil Beniwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4293
Sodhe Khan v. State of Rajasthan, (Sunil Beniwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4298
State of Rajasthan v. Jaipal Jain, (Dinesh Mehta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4322
Subhed Kumari v. Secondary Education, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4316
Sudhir Prakash v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4292
Sumit v. State of Rajasthan, (Vinit Kumar Mathur and Anuroop Singhi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj
   4284
Sunita Kumari v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4296
Udaibhan Jaga v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4312
Vijendra Singh Rathore v. Union of India, (Sunil Beniwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4288
Virendra Singh Meena v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4291
Yogesh Chandra Upadhyay v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 4308
```

#### **Tripura High Court** [1]

Uttam Bhowmik v. State of Tripura, (Biswajit Palit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Tri 579

Anil Kumar v. Vipin Kumar Mittal, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2858

# **Uttaranchal High Court** [23]

```
Arun Singh v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2844
Ashu v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2846
Chandramala Bhatt v. Union of India, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2856
Committee of Management v. State of Uttarakhand, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2859
Committee of Management v. State of Uttarakhand, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2860
Faizan Khan v. State of Uttarakhand, (Ashish Naithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2853
Hemalatha K. (Dr.) v. Union of India, (G. Narendar, C.J. and Ashish Naithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2845
Hukum Chand v. Bina Sahni, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2861
Kartik Goswami v. Veer Madho Singh Bhandari, (Manoj Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2854
Khulid Malik v. State of Uttarakhand, (Ravindra Maithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2842
Kuldeep Nandrajog v. State of Uttarakhand, (Alok Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2843
```

Mohd. Yunus v. State of Uttarakhand, (Ashish Naithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2852

Mohit Batola v. Jaydee Capital Infrastructure, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2841

Munender Shaan Sharma v. State of Uttarakhand, (Ashish Naithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2850

New India Assurance Co. v. Rajinder Kaur, (Alok Mahra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2840

Parikshit Parse v. State of Uttarakhand, (Ashish Naithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2847

Purushottam Lal Malhotra v. Naushad Ahmed, (Ashish Naithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2857

Raghuvir Singh Rawat v. State of Uttarakhand, (Ashish Naithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2848

Ram Bahadur v. Executive Engineer, (Pankaj Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2855

Shiraj v. State of Uttarakhand, (Ashish Naithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2839

Tehseen v. State of Uttarakhand, (Ashish Naithani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Utt 2849

#### **Armed Forces Tribunal** [276]

- Abdul Khalik v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2762
- Abhinanjay Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2852
- Abhinash Chandra v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2819
- Abhishek Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2806
- Adarsh Pratap Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2856
- Ajai Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2771
- Ajale Ramakant Ravan v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2790
- Ajay Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2842
- Ajay Kumar Verma v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2963
- Ajay Kumar Verma v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2900
- Ajay Pratap Yadav v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2735
- Ajay Singh Chauhan v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2783
- AK Pathriya v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2908
- Akhilesh Kumar v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2966

- Akhilesh Kumar v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2967
- Amit Tyagi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2904
- Anil Kumar Dubey v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2835
- Anil Kumar Sareen v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2870
- Anil Kumar v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2811
- Anil Kumar v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2894
- Anil Singh Kushwaha v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2809
- Anil Thakur v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2931
- Ankush Ganesh Pandey v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2936
- Anuj Verma v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2944
- Anupam Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2911
- Arun C. Karadi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2824
- Arun Kumar Dixit v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2933
- Arun Kumar Dwivedi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2754
- Arun Kumar v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2817
- Arvind Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2780
- Asha Devi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2847
- Ashok Kumar Badola v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2831
- Ashok Kumar Verma v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2971
- Ashok Kumar Verma v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2747
- Atma Ram Mishra v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2782
- Avnesh Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2830

- Awadhesh Kumar Rai v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2781
- Awdhesh Singh Yadav v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2939
- B. Kalaiselvan v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2951
- Baboo Ram v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2860
- Bagadhi Chandra Shekhar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2800
- Balram Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2906
- Bhagwant Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2796
- Bhola Prasad v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2841
- Bhupendra Gavar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2883
- Bhupendra Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2829
- Bhuvanesh Kumar Pathak v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2922
- Birendra Kumar Patel v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2804
- Brahm Deomani Tripathi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2850
- Brajesh Babu v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2934
- Chander Prakash v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2825
- Chandra Kali Devi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2745
- Chandra Kanta v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2766
- Chandra Prakash Srivastava v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2740
- Chandra Shekhar Azad Gupta v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2958
- Chandrakala Chauhan v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2935
- Chhote Lal v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2765
- Deependra Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2869

- Deshmukh Bhalchandra Anantrao v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2918
- Devanand Tiwari v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2902
- Dhanpal Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2876
- Dharmendra Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anu Malhotra, Member (Judicial) and Dhiren Vig, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 3004
- Digvijay Tiwari v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2954
- Dinesh Singh Negi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 3006
- Dinesh Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2812
- Dinesh Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2923
- Divyanshi Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 3008
- Durgesh Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2907
- Gautam Kumar Deb v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2773
- Gavendra Pratap Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2813
- Gaya Ram Mishra v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2743
- Ghallal Bhimrao Ashruba v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2946
- Girand Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2792
- Hardeep Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2997
- Hari Ram v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2741
- Harish Chandra v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2871
- *Harsh Kumar* v. *Union of India*, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2910
- Hemant Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2880
- Hemant Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2992
- Hriday Narayan Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2774

- *Indra Kant Jha* v. *Union of India*, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2839
- Jackson Justin v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2942
- Jagdish Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2961
- Jagpal Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2877
- Jai Prakash Bhamu v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2891
- Jay Prakash Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2965
- Jay Ram Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2805
- *Jeetendra Kumar* v. *Union of India*, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2736
- Joginder Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2973
- Jung Bahadur v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2945
- *Jyotir Mitra* v. *Union of India*, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2959
- *Kalicharan Singh* v. *Union of India*, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 3005
- Kamlesh Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2764
- Kannan G. v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2938
- Keshav Dev Sharma v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2845
- Kiran Ojha v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2979
- Kiran S. v. Union of India, (Anu Malhotra, Member (Judicial) and C.P. Mohanty, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2993
- Krishna Kumar Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2795
- Lalita Kumari v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2734
- Lalita Kumari v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2888
- Lokendra Singh Chauhan v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2838
- M. Marimuthu v. Union of India, (Anu Malhotra, Member (Judicial) and Dhiren Vig, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2751

- M. Subedar v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2982
- M.P. Devadasan v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2739
- Mahashya Mahendra Tiwari v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2744
- Mahashya Mahendra Tiwari v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2862
- Mahender Singh Sihag v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2803
- Mahendra Pal v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2794
- Mahesh Chandra v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2823
- Mahesh G. v. Union of India, (Anu Malhotra, Member (Judicial) and C.P. Mohanty, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2994
- Mahipat Singh Chauhan v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2879
- Man Mohan v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2761
- Manju Belwal v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2816
- Manoj Kumar Bhuyan v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2897
- Manoj Kumar Sah v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2768
- Manoj Kumar Tiwari v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2859
- Manoj Pal Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2916
- Maya Tamang v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2867
- Mithlesh Prasad Mishra v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2977
- Mohan Chandra v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2798
- Mohan Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2943
- Mohd. Sajid Khan v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2981
- Mohd. Sajid Khan v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2999
- Mohd. Shamshuuddin v. Union of India, (Anu Malhotra, Member (Judicial) and C.P. Mohanty, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2750

- Monti Chaudhary v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2896
- Moshe Prashant Chatterjee v. Union of India, (Anu Malhotra, Member (Judicial) and C.P. Mohanty, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2749
- Mudit Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2818
- Nagendra Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2784
- Nanak Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2980
- Narayan Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2857
- Narendra Kumar v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2905
- Naseem Jahan v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 3009
- Naval Kumar v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2840
- Nirmal Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2756
- Nitesh Tiwari v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 3002
- Noor Saba v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2822
- Om Kumari v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2864
- Om Prakash Ojha v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2759
- Omkari Devi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2778
- Panna Devi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2885
- Pawar Satish Popat v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2758
- Prabhdeep Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2914
- Pradeep Chandra v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2788
- Pradeep Kumar Dutta v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2753
- Pradeep Kumar Srivastava v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2960
- Pradeep Singh Sajwan v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2854

- Pradeep Singh Sajwan v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2932
- Praduman Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2828
- Prakash Chandra Kandpal v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2797
- Prakash v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2808
- Pramesh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2901
- Pramod Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2760
- Praveen Kumar Mishra v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2767
- Praveen Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2941
- Prem Prakash v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2807
- Pushpendra Kumar Pandey v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2987
- Rabindra Kumar Tiwari v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2937
- Radhe Shyam v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2895
- Raghuvendra Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2787
- Raj Kanwar v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2853
- Rajeev Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2814
- Rajendra Ballabh Bhatt v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2976
- Rajendra Kumar Chaturvedi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2955
- Rajendra Singh Thapa v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2921
- Rajendra Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2919
- Rajesh Kumar Saxena v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2983
- Rajesh Kumar Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2903
- Rajesh Kumari v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2875

- Rajpal Singh Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 3001
- Raju J. Akkatangerhal v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2874
- Rakesh Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2950
- Rakesh Pati Tripathi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2865
- Rakesh Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2964
- Rakshpal Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2785
- Ram Autar Yadava v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2851
- Ram Autar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2763
- Ram Karan Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2789
- Ram Kewal Dubey v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2834
- Ram Kumar Sharma v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2786
- Ram Kumar Sharma v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2969
- Ram Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2858
- Ram Naresh Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2889
- Ram Nath Mishra v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2898
- Ram Nitin Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2746
- Ram Pravesh Kumar Yadava v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2827
- Ram Shankar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2737
- Ram Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2820
- Ram Vilas v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2929
- Rama Shankar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2791
- Ramagaya Singh Kushwaha v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2793

- Ramakant Upadhyay v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2821
- Ramesh Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2915
- Ran Vijai Prasad v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2886
- Randhir Prasad v. Union of India, (Anu Malhotra, Member (Judicial) and C.P. Mohanty, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2995
- Ranjan Kumar v. Union of India, (Anu Malhotra, Member (Judicial) and C.P. Mohanty, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 3003
- Ratan Kumar Dwivedi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2836
- Ravi Kumar Singh Chauhan v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2927
- Ravi Prakash Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2872
- Ravi Prakash Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2990
- Ravindra Nath Mishra v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2755
- *Rekha Devi* v. *Union of India*, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2738
- Rishi Muni Tripathi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2855
- Ritabrata Gupta v. Union of India, (Anu Malhotra, Member (Judicial) and C.P. Mohanty, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2991
- Rohit Raj Joshi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 3000
- Rudra Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2948
- Ruvi Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2926
- Sailor Sohan Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2846
- Sangram Singh Deora v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2917
- Sanjay Khanduri v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2748
- Sanjay Kumar Ray v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2952
- Sanjay Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2776
- Sanjay Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2769

- Sanjay Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2947
- Sanjeev Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2984
- Sanjeev Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2912
- Sanjeev Sharma v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2742
- Santosh Buwade v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2928
- Santosh Kumar Dixit v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2832
- Santosh Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2866
- Sardar Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2890
- Sarita Devi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2913
- Sarvesh Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2772
- Satender Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2986
- Satya Dev Sharma v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2988
- Satya Narayan v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2837
- Satyendra Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2775
- Saurav Jagnani v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2848
- Sawant Shankar Pandurang v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2757
- Sekha Ram v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2924
- Shailendra Sharma v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 3007
- Shakkeer Muhamad v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2930
- Shakkeer Muhamad v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2998
- Shanti Devi Gurung v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2884
- Sharda Nand Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2949

- Shekhar v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2970
- SheoBalak Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2893
- Sher Khan v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2985
- Shishu Pal Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2833
- Shishupal Singh Gaur v. Union of India, (Nandita Dubey, Member (Judicial) and Dhiren Vig, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2752
- Shiv Kumar v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2920
- Shivender Kumar Pandey v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2887
- Shushil Kumar Tripathi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2843
- Shyam Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2799
- Sneha v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2957
- Soban Lal v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2815
- Subodh Kumar Chaturvedi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2953
- Sudama Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2861
- Sudeep Dasgupta v. Union of India, (Anu Malhotra, Member (Judicial) and Dhiren Vig, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2996
- Sudhi Ram Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2849
- Suman v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2978
- Sundar Pal Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2975
- Suresh Chandra Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2826
- Suresh Kumar Chauhan v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2863
- Suresh Kumar Chauhan v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2989
- Sushil Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2801
- Sushil Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2779

- Suvashis Chakraborty v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2810
- Tej Bahadur Gurung v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2909
- *Tej Pal Singh* v. *Union of India*, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2962
- *Tej Ram* v. *Union of India*, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2968
- Tula Ram v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2940
- Umesh Chandra Tarve v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2881
- Vijay Bahadur v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2974
- Vikash Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2873
- Vimal Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2868
- Vinay Kumar Dixit v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2878
- Vinay Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2925
- Vinay Kumar Tiwari v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2956
- Vineet Walia v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2844
- Vinod Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2770
- Vinod Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2802
- Vipin Kumar Yadav v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2972
- Virendra Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2777
- Vishal Singh Bais v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2882
- Vishnu Kumar v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2892
- Vyas Dipesh Kumar v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 2899

# **Appellate Tribunal for SAFEMA Act** [1]

Shilpa Creation (P) Ltd. v. Enforcement Directorate, (Rajesh Malhotra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 30

# **Central Administrative Tribunal** [21]

- Ajay Kumar v. Manish Mukherjee, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Sumeet Jerath, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 395
- Anil Kumar v. Union of India, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 413
- Anjana v. Union of India, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Dr Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 401
- Anneyamma Johny v. National Institute of Tuberculosis & Respiratory Disease, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Dr Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 394
- Deepesh Piliwal v. All India Institute of Medical Sciences, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Dr Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 396
- Dipankar Deori v. Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Dr Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 407
- Harpal Singh v. Ashwani Kumar, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Dr Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 397
- Mukesh Gupta v. Railway Board, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 409
- Naresh Kumar Verma v. Union of India, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Dr Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 414
- Paras Ram Behara v. Union of India, (B. Anand, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 399
- Pradeep Kumar v. Union of India, (Harvinder Kaur Oberoi, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sumeet Jerath, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 406
- Rajender Baboo v. Union of India, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 412
- Ramesh Chandra v. Delhi Jal Board Varunalaya, (Harvinder Kaur Oberoi, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sumeet Jerath, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 402
- Sanjeev Kumar v. Delhi Police, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 408
- Santosh v. MCD, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Dr Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 403
- Satender Kumar v. Naresh Kumar, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Dr Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 400
- Satish Kumar v. Union of India, (Chhabilendra Roul, Member (Administrative) and Ajay Pratap Singh, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 398
- Satnarayan v. Union of India, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Dr Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 404
- Shashi Kumar Mishra v. Railway Board, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Dr Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 410

- Suman v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Dr Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 405
- Vijay Prakash Shukla v. Union of India, (Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 411

# **Customs Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal** [21]

- ACG Associated Capsules (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Service Tax, (C.J. Mathew, Member (Technical) and Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2773
- Albany Molecular Research Hyderabad Research Centre (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Central Tax, (A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical) and Angad Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2765
- Aries Pharmaceuticals v. CCE, (C.J. Mathew, Member (Technical) and Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2761
- Balaji Industrial Corpn. Ltd. v. Commr. of Central Tax, (P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical) and Angad Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2767
- Bank of Baroda v. Commr. of Service Tax, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2772
- Bharat Petroleum Corpn. Ltd. v. CCE, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2764
- CCE v. Shipping Corpn. of India Ltd., (C.J. Mathew, Member (Technical) and Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2770
- Central India Engineering v. Commr. of Customs, (C.J. Mathew, Member (Technical) and Ajay Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2771
- Chettinad Cement Corpn. Ltd. v. Commr. (CGST), (M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical) and Ajayan T.V., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2763
- Commr. of Central Tax v. Albany Molecular Research Hyderabad Research Centre (P) Ltd., (A.K. Jyotishi, Member (Technical) and Angad Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2766
- Commr. of Central Tax v. Seven Energies Ltd., (P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical) and Angad Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2759
- Cummins Technologies India (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2758
- Givaudan India (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical) and Ajayan T.V., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2757
- Jagadamba Iron & Steel (P) Ltd. v. CCE, (P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical) and Angad Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2756
- Jawaharlal Nehru Port v. Commr. of Service Tax, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2774
- Jindal Stainless Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical) and Angad Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2755
- PH Jewels v. Commr. of Customs, (P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical) and Angad Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2754
- Priyanka Refineries (P) Ltd. v. Commr. of Central Tax, (P.V. Subba Rao, Member (Technical) and Angad Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2760

```
RPP Selvam Infrastructure (P) Ltd. v. Commr. (CGST), (M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical) and Ajayan T.V., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2768
```

Sabari Builders v. Commr. of GST & CE, (Vasa Seshagiri Rao, Member (Technical) and Ajayan T.V., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2769

Sushil Shinde v. CCE, (S.K. Mohanty, Member (Judicial) and M.M. Parthiban, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 2762

#### **Central Information Commission** [52]

Aisha Anwar shaikh v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 993

Anand Singh Chauhan v. PIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1003

Anand Singh Chauhan v. PIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1004

Anand Singh Chauhan v. PIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1005

Anand Singh Chauhan v. PIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 980

Anil Kumar KS v. Canara Bank, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 961

Anil Kumar Srivastava v. Canara Bank, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 972

Anil Singla v. Canara Bank, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 976

Anitha Amarnath v. Canara Bank, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 965

Anpurna Singh v. Canara Bank, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 977

Archana Sinha v. CPIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1013

Arun Kumar Sinha v. CBSE, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 967

Ashok Kumar Vashistha v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 994

Bharti Sharma v. Bank of Baroda, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 990

Brajesh Kumar Shukla v. Bank of Baroda, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 962

Brijesh v. PIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1007

Dilip Kumar Gupta v. CPIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1002

Gurpreet Singh v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 987

Herrose K.M. v. CPIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1006

J. Srinivasa Rao v. Telangana Grameena Bank, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 992

J.B. Trivedi v. Western Railway, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1008

Janak Raj v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 969

Kishan Kumar Sharma v. Bank of Baroda, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 974

```
Mahesh Kumar v. PIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1001
Mehulkumar Hasmukhbhai Patel v. Bank of Baroda, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information
   Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 966
N.K. Kumar v. CBSE, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 991
Narendra Singh v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 973
Neetu v. Defence Research & Development Organization, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information
   Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 975
Nidhi Gupta v. CBSE, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 968
Nisha Meena v. PIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 981
Nishant Yadav v. MCD, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 997
P. Manohar v. Canara Bank, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine
   CIC 978
Pawan Yadav v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 964
R. Shanmugam v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 963
Raj Trehan v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 984
Rakesh Kumar v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 970
Ravinder Pal Singh v. CPIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1012
Rawta Ram v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 986
Roshan Ali v. PIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 998
Savita Singh v. PIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 999
Shekhar Kumar Suman v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 988
Subhash Aggarwal v. CPIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1010
Subhash Aggarwal v. CPIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1011
Subhash Batra v. PIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 983
Sunil K.P. v. CPIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 982
Syed Rahiman I v. CPIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1009
Thakur Sudhir Tomar v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 971
Thota Venugopal v. Telangana Grameena Bank, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner),
   2025 SCC OnLine CIC 989
Vijay v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 979
Yashveer Singh v. CPIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 995
Yeduguru Datta Sai v. Telangana Grameena Bank, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information
   Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 985
```

Mahesh Kumar v. PIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, IC), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1000

# **Debts Recovery Appellate Tribunal** [15]

Canara Bank v. Casuarina Bay, (G. Chandrasekharan, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 332 Carbon Resources (P) Ltd., In re, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 330

Gudapati Seshagiri Rao v. Union Bank of India, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 335

- Indian Overseas Bank v. Amit Kumar Dey, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 328
- Indian Overseas Bank v. Sabir Ali, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 329
- Karnakata Bank Ltd. v. Mahadeshwara Bricks, (G. Chandrasekharan, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 333
- M. Balasubramaniam v. Federal Bank Ltd., (G. Chandrasekharan, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 334
- Makhan Lal Saha v. ICICI Bank Ltd., (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 321
- Manjula Soma v. Authum Investment & Infrastructure Ltd., (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 322
- Odisha Gramya Bank v. Hotel Rajalaxmi, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 326
- Orissa Gramya Bank v. Nibedita Pati, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 327
- Prabodh Mohanty v. Rajendra Tosawad, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 325
- Punjab National Bank v. Vinaya Cashew Processing (P) Ltd., (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 331
- Sushil Chand Gupta v. Madhusudan Motors (P) Ltd., (R.D. Khare, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 323
- Union Bank of India v. Sudulangunta Rama Rao, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 324

#### **Income Tax Appellate Tribunal** [125]

- Acharya Sri Tulsi Mahapragya Seva Kendra Charitable Trust v. CIT, (Waseem Ahmed, (Accountant Member) and **Keshav Dubey**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9932
- AFI Feed Industries v. CIT, (Rajpal Yadav, (Vice President) and Krinwant Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9849
- Amiya Shankar Ghar v. CIT, (Rajesh Kumar, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9818
- Anil Kumar v. CIT, (Rajpal Yadav, (Vice President) and Krinwant Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9874
- Anubhav Kumar v. CIT, (Sonjoy Sarma, Member (Judicial) and Ratnesh Nandan Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9911
- Apraava Renewable Energy (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Sanjay Garg, Member (Judicial) and Annapurna Gupta, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9836
- Arulmigu Devi Karumariamman Thirukoil v. CIT, (S.S. Viswanethra Ravi, Member (Judicial) and S.R. Raghunatha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9831
- Arumugam Pavalakkodi v. CIT, (Manu Kumar Giri, Member (Judicial) and Amitabh Shukla, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9894
- Aviraldhaani Foundation v. CIT, (Sonjoy Sarma, Member (Judicial) and Ratnesh Nandan Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9900

- Azure Knowledge Corpn. (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Sanjay Garg, Member (Judicial) and Narendra Prasad Sinha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9899
- Bahubali Nagri Sahakari Pat Sanstha v. CIT, (Narender Kumar Choudhry, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9880
- Balamourougan v. CIT, (Manu Kumar Giri, Member (Judicial) and Amitabh Shukla, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9892
- Baldeep Singh v. CIT, (Rajpal Yadav, (Vice President) and Krinwant Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9857
- Basanthi Lal Sah v. CIT, (G. Manjunatha, (Accountant Member) and Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9839
- Bharathi Coop. Credit Society v. CIT, (Waseem Ahmed, (Accountant Member) and Keshav Dubey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9877
- *Bhargavi Sajja* v. *CIT*, (Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial) and **Madhusudan Sawdia**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9938
- Bhrigu Maharishi Arul Nilayam Trust v. CIT, (Manu Kumar Giri, Member (Judicial) and Amitabh Shukla, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9927
- Bundelkhand University v. Assessment Unit/DCIT (Exemption), (M. Balaganesh, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9860
- Bushra Suhail Shaikh v. CIT, (Pawan Singh, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9861
- Chimna Coop. Agri. Service Society Ltd. v. CIT, (Rajpal Yadav, (Vice President) and Krinwant Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9868
- CIT v. A. Kulanthaivel, Sri Velmurugun Sago Factory, (Manu Kumar Giri, Member (Judicial) and S.R. Raghunatha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9940
- CIT v. Adani Gas Ltd., (T.R. Senthil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Narendra Prasad Sinha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9942
- CIT v. Balwinder Singh, (Rajpal Yadav, (Vice President) and Krinwant Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9852
- CIT v. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu India LLP, (Narendra Kumar Billaiya, (Accountant Member) and Anikesh Banerjee, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9820
- CIT v. Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizer & Chemicals Ltd., (Sanjay Garg, Member (Judicial) and Annapurna Gupta, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9826
- CIT v. Hemantkumar Faljibhai Chaudhary, (Sanjay Garg, Member (Judicial) and Narendra Prasad Sinha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9915
- CIT v. Homelife Buildcon (P) Ltd., (Rajpal Yadav, (Vice President) and Krinwant Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9853
- CIT v. IDFC Ltd., (George George K., (Vice President) and S.R. Raghunatha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9850
- CIT v. Parasmal Fozharaj Sanghvi HUF, (Amit Shukla, Member (Judicial) and Renu Jauhri, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9919
- CIT v. Pawan Cargo Forwards (P) Ltd., (Manu Kumar Giri, Member (Judicial) and S.R. Raghunatha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9907
- CIT v. Pel Industries Ltd., (Sanjay Garg, Member (Judicial) and Narendra Prasad Sinha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9902

- CIT v. Span Motels (P) Ltd., (Laliet Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9865
- CIT v. Thoothukudi Nazareth Diocesan Trust Assn. India, (Manu Kumar Giri, Member (Judicial) and Amitabh Shukla, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9891
- CIT v. Zuari Cement Ltd., (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and Madhusudan Sawdia, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9931
- Coop. Electric Supply Society Ltd. v. CIT, (Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial) and Madhusudan Sawdia, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9843
- Cypress Auto (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Sonjoy Sarma, Member (Judicial) and Ratnesh Nandan Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9909
- Dadaji Farming and Self Employment Charitable Trust v. CIT, (Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, (Vice President) and Suchitra Kamble, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9838
- *Dhara Developers* v. *CIT*, (Sanjay Garg, Member (Judicial) and **Annapurna Gupta**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9821
- Dharamvir Singh v. CIT, (M. Balaganesh, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9851
- Dharapuram Agricultural Producers Coop. Marketing Society Ltd. v. CIT, (S.S. Viswanethra Ravi, Member (Judicial) and S.R. Raghunatha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9829
- Dilipkumar Sohanlal Maheshwari v. CIT, (T.R. Senthil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Narendra Prasad Sinha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9906
- Dinesh Daga v. CIT, (Manjunatha G., (Accountant Member) and Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9941
- Diwakar Gupta v. CIT, (M. Balaganesh, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9854
- Dr. Hukamchand Bharill Foundation v. CIT, (Pawan Singh, Member (Judicial) and Renu Jauhri, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9869
- Dynaspede Integrated Systems (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Manu Kumar Giri, Member (Judicial) and Amitabh Shukla, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9937
- Ecossential Clothing (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Kavitha Rajagopal, Member (Judicial) and Prabhash Shankar, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9866
- Evexia Lifecare Ltd. v. CIT, (T.R. Senthil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Narendra Prasad Sinha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9920
- Geetha Mahadev Gowda v. CIT, (Waseem Ahmed, (Accountant Member) and **Keshav Dubey**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9871
- Girad Gramin Sahakari Pat Sanstha v. CIT, (Narender Kumar Choudhry, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9879
- Giridhar Chidanamarri v. CIT, (Manu Kumar Giri, Member (Judicial) and Amitabh Shukla, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9895
- Greatway (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Rajpal Yadav, (Vice President) and Krinwant Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9858
- Gurinderjit Singh v. CIT, (Rajpal Yadav, (Vice President) and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9928
- Hamsakala Suresh Rao v. CIT, (Waseem Ahmed, (Accountant Member) and Soundararajan K., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9933
- Himanshu Mittal v. CIT, (M. Balaganesh, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9856

- HP India Sales (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Prashant Maharishi, (Vice President) and Keshav Dubey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9883
- Hydro BS India (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (**Prashant Maharishi**, (Vice President) and Keshav Dubey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9901
- *Improvement Trust* v. *CIT*, (Rajpal Yadav, (Vice President) and **Krinwant Sahay**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9867
- Indishine Foundation v. CIT, (Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial) and **Madhusudan Sawdia**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9930
- *Indra Trading Corpn.* v. *CIT*, (**Sonjoy Sarma**, Member (Judicial) and Ratnesh Nandan Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9903
- Indrajit Properties (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Sandeep Gosain, J.M. and Prabhash Shankar, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9620
- K677 The Tirupur Coop. Primary Agriculture and Rural Development Bank Ltd. v. CIT, (Manu Kumar Giri, Member (Judicial) and **Amitabh Shukla**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9896
- KC Raju Multi Specialty Hospital v. CIT, (Waseem Ahmed, (Accountant Member) and Keshav Dubey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9848
- Khajamoinuddin Mahammad v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and **Madhusudan Sawdia**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9918
- *Kuldeep Kaur* v. *CIT*, (**Laliet Kumar**, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9859
- Limagrain India (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and Madhusudan Sawdia, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9917
- Lions Club of Khammam Charitable Trust v. CIT, (Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial) and Madhusudan Sawdia, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9842
- Lowe's Services India (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Prashant Maharishi, (Vice President) and Keshav Dubey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9888
- Mahalingam Sundara Moorthy v. CIT, (S.S. Viswanethra Ravi, Member (Judicial) and S.R. Raghunatha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9832
- Mahasukhrai Pragjibhai Shah v. CIT, (Narender Kumar Choudhry, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9905
- Markuli Ramachandra Vani v. CIT, (Waseem Ahmed, (Accountant Member) and Keshav Dubey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9884
- Meena Kishore Sawant v. CIT, (Pawan Singh, Member (Judicial) and **Padmavathy S.**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9823
- *Meera Sharan* v. *CIT*, (**Sonjoy Sarma**, Member (Judicial) and Ratnesh Nandan Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9908
- Mehta Karyana Store v. CIT, (Laliet Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9864
- Minhajus Sharquia Educational Society v. CIT, (Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial) and Madhusudan Sawdia, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9845
- Modak Dyeing and Printing Co. (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Laliet Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9872

- Mohd. Azhar v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and Madhusudan Sawdia, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9922
- Mohit Kapoor v. CIT, (Laliet Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9873
- Monopoly Carriers & Cargo (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Narender Kumar Choudhry, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9913
- Mukesh Batubhai Desai v. CIT, (Sanjay Garg, Member (Judicial) and Narendra Prasad Sinha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9929
- Muthu Palaniappan v. CIT, (S.S. Viswanethra Ravi, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9827
- Muthusamy Mudaliar Prakasam v. CIT, (Manu Kumar Giri, Member (Judicial) and Amitabh Shukla, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9887
- Nagendra Singh v. CIT, (S. Rifaur Rahman, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9904
- Naresh Kumar v. CIT, (Udayan Das Gupta, Member (Judicial) and **Brajesh Kumar Singh**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9835
- Olive International Education Foundation v. CIT, (Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, (Vice President) and Suchitra Kamble, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9833
- Payal Kishore Kulchandani v. CIT, (Amit Shukla, Member (Judicial) and Renu Jauhri, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9863
- Ponnusamy Raja v. CIT, (S.S. Viswanethra Ravi, Member (Judicial) and S.R. Raghunatha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9830
- Pradeep Jeyavelu v. CIT, (S.S. Viswanethra Ravi, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9828
- Pratap Narayan Desai v. CIT, (Dr. Manish Borad, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9886
- Prathamika Krishi Pattina Sahakara Sangha Ltd. v. CIT, (Waseem Ahmed, (Accountant Member) and Keshav Dubey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9882
- Punit Ashokkumar Thakkar v. CIT, (Sanjay Garg, Member (Judicial) and Annapurna Gupta, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9822
- Raj International Ltd. v. CIT, (Pawan Singh, Member (Judicial) and **Padmavathy S.**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9825
- Ramasamy Pushpa v. CIT, (S.S. Viswanethra Ravi, Member (Judicial) and S.R. Raghunatha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9834
- Ramesh Babulal Patel v. CIT, (Sanjay Garg, Member (Judicial) and Narendra Prasad Sinha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9939
- Ramesh Rani v. CIT, (Abyt Varkey, Member (Judicial) and Amitabh Shukla, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9885
- Renu Vinod Kaushal v. CIT, (T.R. Senthil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Narendra Prasad Sinha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9898
- Roomag Motors & Controls (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (T.R. Senthil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Makarand V. Mahadeokar, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9926
- Rubicon Research Ltd. v. CIT, (Beena Pillai, Member (Judicial) and Renu Jauhri, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9921

- S.S. Rangasamy Raja v. CIT, (Manu Kumar Giri, Member (Judicial) and Amitabh Shukla, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9936
- Salasar Investments Ltd. v. CIT, (Narendra Kumar Billaiya, (Accountant Member) and Anikesh Banerjee, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9862
- Sandhya Vitthalrao Dabre v. CIT, (Narender Kumar Choudhry, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9910
- Sastha Charitable Trust v. CIT, (George George K., (Vice President) and S.R. Raghunatha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9875
- SEL Resources Ltd. v. CIT, (Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial) and Madhusudan Sawdia, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9840
- Sevagramam Charitable Trust v. CIT, (Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial) and Madhusudan Sawdia, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9844
- Shantha v. CIT, (Waseem Ahmed, (Accountant Member) and Keshav Dubey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9870
- Shree Jagvallabh Parshwanath Bhatha Ghar Trust v. CIT, (Suchitra Kamble, Member (Judicial) and Narendra Prasad Sinha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9934
- Shri Vachaspati Educational Trust v. CIT, (Narendra Kumar Billaiya, (Accountant Member) and Anikesh Banerjee, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9819
- South Kanara Agriculturists Coop. Marketing Society Ltd. v. CIT, (Prashant Maharishi, (Vice President) and Soundararajan K., Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9916
- Sri Kalabhairaweshwara Multi-purpose Coop. Society Ltd. v. CIT, (Waseem Ahmed, (Accountant Member) and Keshav Dubey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9889
- Sri Thenu Silks v. CIT, (Manu Kumar Giri, Member (Judicial) and Amitabh Shukla, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9935
- Srinivas Panda v. CIT, (Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial) and Madhusudan Sawdia, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9841
- Srinivas Sasapu v. ADIT (International Taxation)-2, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and **Madhusudan Sawdia**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9912
- Srisivakesava Sridatta Kshetra Seva Samajam v. CIT, (Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial) and Madhusudan Sawdia, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9846
- Subramanian Kathirsen v. CIT, (Manu Kumar Giri, Member (Judicial) and S.R. Raghunatha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9923
- Sunshine Technobuild (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Beena Pillai, Member (Judicial) and Omkareshwar Chidara, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9824
- Suresh Prabhulal Kabra v. CIT, (Annapurna Gupta, (Accountant Member) and T.R. Senthil Kumar, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9837
- *Umbrella Foundation* v. *CIT*, (Waseem Ahmed, (Accountant Member) and **Keshav Dubey**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9878
- *Universal Marketing* v. *CIT*, (Annapurna Gupta, (Accountant Member) and **T.R. Senthil Kumar**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9876
- V3 Corpn. v. CIT, (M. Balaganesh, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9855
- Vama Charitable Trust v. CIT, (Manu Kumar Giri, Member (Judicial) and Amitabh Shukla, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9890

- Vengala Rao Madala v. CIT, (Ravish Sood, Member (Judicial) and **Madhusudan Sawdia**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9897
- Venkatarama Satya Surya Narayana Murthy Raju Sagi v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and Madhusudan Sawdia, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9925
- Vijay Raj Narayan Pershad v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and **Madhusudan Sawdia**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9924
- Vijay Ratnakar Gutte v. CIT, (Om Prakash Kant, (Accountant Member) and **Pawan Singh**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9847
- Vijayalakshmi Puvvada v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and **Madhusudan Sawdia**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9881
- Vriddhi Power (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Rajesh Kumar, (Accountant Member) and **Pradip Kumar Choubey**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 9893

# **National Company Law Tribunal** [42]

- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Sevenhills Healthcare (P) Ltd., (Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4707
- Bank of Baroda v. Golden Jubilee Hotels (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4698
- Deepak G. Patel, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4675
- Dinesh S. Patel, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4681
- DNB Finance & Investment Consultants (P) Ltd., In re, (Rammurti Kushawaha, Member (Judicial) and Yogendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4713
- Gallard Steel Ltd. v. Registrar of Co., (Mohan P. Tiwari, Member (Judicial) and Sanjeev Sharma, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4692
- Gopal K. Patel, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4678
- Hasmukh Patel, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4677
- HDFC Bank Ltd. v. Swapnil Jain, (Labh Singh, Member (Judicial) and Rekha Kantilal Shah, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4696
- Hitesh S. Patel, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4680
- Indus Motor Co. (P) Ltd., In re, (Vinay Goel, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4691
- Kailash T Shah, In re, (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Dr V.G. Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4704
- Kurian Valakuzhy Eapen v. Doheights Alliance Services (P) Ltd., (Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical) and Vinay Goel, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4682
- Lawrence Bosco Lopez v. Baghyodayam Co., (Vinay Goel, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4686
- Madhav Srinivas Venu Kondapalli v. Katta Corpn. (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4697
- Mahesh G. Patel, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4679
- National Laminate Staff Employees Union v. Amit Pareek, (Rammurti Kushawaha, Member (Judicial) and Yogendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4705

- Nineicon (P) Ltd. v. Eccol Gaming Solutions (P) Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 40086
- Omkara Assets Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. P. Radhakumari, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramanian, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4695
- Padmavathi Steel Traders v. Mark Infrastructure (P) Ltd., (Rammurti Kushawaha, Member (Judicial) and Man Mohan Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4685
- Pierian Services (P) Ltd. v. GEMS Education Solutions India (P) Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4689
- Prawin Charan Dwary v. Vijay Kumar Gupta, (Mohan P. Tiwari, Member (Judicial) and Sanjeev Sharma, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4701
- Premier Protiens Ltd., In re, (Mohan P. Tiwari, Member (Judicial) and Sanjeev Sharma, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4690
- Punjab National Bank v. Aban Offshore Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4694
- Punjab National Bank v. Shree Sai Prakash Alloys (P) Ltd., (Rammurti Kushawaha, Member (Judicial) and Yogendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4711
- Punjab National Bank v. Shree Sai Rolling Mills India Ltd., (Rammurti Kushawaha, Member (Judicial) and Yogendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4710
- Punjab National Bank v. Shree Sai Smelters India Ltd., (Rammurti Kushawaha, Member (Judicial) and Yogendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4709
- Purushotham R. Patel, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4674
- SBI v. IVRCL Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4700
- SBI v. Mulpuri Siva Ramakrishna, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4699
- SBI v. R.C.K. Vallal, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramanian, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4693
- Shantanu Gupta v. Sansar Health Resorts (P) Ltd., (Mohan P. Tiwari, Member (Judicial) and Sanjeev Sharma, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4687
- Shivgan K. Patel, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4676
- Small Industries Development Bank of India v. Champion Agro Ltd., (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Dr Velamur G. Venkata Chaiapathy, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4702
- SNK Rolling Bearing v. Hoshiar Nirvair Tractors (P) Ltd., (Khetrabasi Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4708
- State Tax Officer v. Vinod T. Agrawal, (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Dr. Velamur G. Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4703
- Sudha Sarma v. Bank of Baroda, (Rammurti Kushawaha, Member (Judicial) and Yogendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4706
- Tejas Dilip Solanki v. Registrar of Companies, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 40087
- Tricon Dry Chemicals LLC v. Supreme Polytubes Ltd., (Khetrabasi Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4712

- UCO Bank v. Vasupujya Enterprise (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and CMDE Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4684
- Union Bank of India v. Bengal Shelter Housing Development Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Siddharth Mishra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4683
- *Uno Minda Ltd.* v. *Marshall Machines Ltd.*, (Khetrabasi Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 4688

# National Company Law Appellate Tribunal [2]

- Cuddapah Star Barytes (P) Ltd. v. Ahamadullah Mohd., (Sharad Kumar Sharma, Member (Judicial) and Jatindranath Swain, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1436
- Mayank Agarwal v. Technology Frontiers (India) (P) Ltd., (Sharad Kumar Sharma, Member (Judicial) and Jatindranath Swain, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1437

#### **National Green Tribunal** [10]

- Aiswarya Gold Covering v. Kerala State Pollution Control Board, (Pushpa Sathyanarayana, Member (Judicial) and Dr Satyagopal Korlapati, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 285
- East Kamaraj Nagar v. Greater Chennai Corpn., (Pushpa Sathyanarayana, Member (Judicial) and Dr Satyagopal Korlapati, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 284
- JMT Arjun & Adarsh Enterprises v. Medicare Environmental Management (P) Ltd., (Pushpa Sathyanarayana, Member (Judicial) and Dr A. Senthil Vel, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 280
- K.J. Anuradha v. SEIAA, (Pushpa Sathyanarayana, Member (Judicial) and Dr A. Senthil Vel, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 289
- Krishnan C.S. v. State of Karnataka, (Pushpa Sathyanarayana, Member (Judicial) and Dr A. Senthil Vel, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 288
- N. Malayalathan v. Puducherry Coastal Zone Management Authority, (Pushpa Sathyanarayana, Member (Judicial) and Dr Satyagopal Korlapati, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 286
- Ravula Lingaswamy v. Union of India, (Pushpa Sathyanarayana, Member (Judicial) and Dr Satyagopal Korlapati, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 283
- SIPCOT kills a lake to build a park v. Collector, (Pushpa Sathyanarayana, Member (Judicial) and Dr Satyagopal Korlapati, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 281
- Sunkara Swamy Naidu Welfare Organization, In re, (Pushpa Sathyanarayana, Member (Judicial) and Dr Satyagopal Korlapati, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 287
- Vana Charitable Trust v. State of Karnataka, (Pushpa Sathyanarayana, Member (Judicial) and Dr Satyagopal Korlapati, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 282

# **Securities and Exchange Board of India** [7]

- 360 One (P) Equity Fund, In re, (Kamlesh C. Varshney, Whole Time Member and Amarjeet Singh, Whole Time Member), 2025 SCC OnLine SEBI-SO 7
- Amit Guruh Sachdeva, In re, (Jai Sebastian, Adjudicating Officer), 2025 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 49
  Arun Kumar Somani, In re, (Jai Sebastian, Adjudicating Officer), 2025 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 48

- Capital Finance & Investments LLP, In re, (Jai Sebastian, Adjudicating Officer), 2025 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 51
- KFIN Technologies Ltd., In re, (Jai Sebastian, Adjudicating Officer), 2025 SCC OnLine SEBI-SO 6 Landmark Opportunity Fund, In re, (Jai Sebastian, Adjudicating Officer), 2025 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 50
- Sanjay Dalmia, In re, (N. Murugan, Quasi-Judicial Authority), 2025 SCC OnLine SEBI-QJA 13

#### **Telecom Disputes Settlement and Appellate Tribunal** [29]

- Den Networks Ltd. v. Mantavya News (P) Ltd., (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 893
- Den Networks Ltd. v. Niraliben M. Shah, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 898
- Den Networks Ltd. v. Sarat Dakshaben Shantanu, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 892
- Den Networks Ltd. v. T.V. Vision Ltd., (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 915
- Den Networks Ltd. v. T.V. Vision Ltd., (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 917
- Digi Cablecomm Services (P) Ltd. v. Direct News (P) Ltd., (Ram Krishna Gautam, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 889
- Digi Cablecomm Services (P) Ltd. v. Information Tv (P) Ltd., (Ram Krishna Gautam, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 895
- Fastway Transmission (P) Ltd. v. Kapoor Cable, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 913
- Fastway Transmission (P) Ltd. v. Kulwinder Kaur, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 914
- Fastway Transmission (P) Ltd. v. Tinku Digital Cable Network, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 904
- Hathway Digital Ltd. v. Eaglesight Telemedia (P) Ltd., (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 897
- Hathway Digital Ltd. v. Gorry Shankar Cable, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 906
- Hathway Digital Ltd. v. Samrat Cable, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 905
- Noida Software Technology Park v. Star India (P) Ltd., (Ram Krishna Gautam, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 894
- Royal Digital Cable & Communication (P) Ltd. v. Zee Entertainment Enterprises Ltd., (Ram Krishna Gautam, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 890
- Siti Networks Ltd. v. Manoj Cable Network, (Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 891
- Siti Networks Ltd. v. Reba Cable Network, (Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 896

- V.K. Digital Network (P) Ltd. v. Alaigal Cable Network, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 911
- V.K. Digital Network (P) Ltd. v. Focus India Network, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 910
- V.K. Digital Network (P) Ltd. v. Friends Digital Cable, (Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 902
- V.K. Digital Network (P) Ltd. v. Gracy Cable Network, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 909
- V.K. Digital Network (P) Ltd. v. Murugan Cable, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 907
- V.K. Digital Network (P) Ltd. v. Ravi Cable, (Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine **TDSAT 903**
- V.K. Digital Network (P) Ltd. v. Sakthi Cable, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 908
- V.K. Digital Network (P) Ltd. v. Shivagganga Televisions, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 900
- V.K. Digital Network (P) Ltd. v. Sr Cable, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 899
- V.K. Digital Network (P) Ltd. v. Sree Lakshmi Cable Network, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson and Subodh Kumar Gupta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 912
- Venkata Sai Entertainment (P) Ltd. v. Bhimavaram Community Cable Network, (Ram Krishna Gautam, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 901
- Vodafone Idea Ltd. v. Mahakali Food (P) Ltd., (Ram Krishna Gautam, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine **TDSAT 916**

#### To get this list regularly join our:-

Telegram Channel - https://t.me/scconline

#### Follow us:-

LinkedIn - https://in.linkedin.com/company/scconline Instagram - https://www.instagram.com/scconline /

Twitter - https://twitter.com/scconline

YouTube - https://www.youtube.com/user/thescconline Facebook - https://www.facebook.com/scc.online











